Council Meeting: 10/24/2023

RECEIVED ON:October 24, 2023 Agenda Item No. 3.C.
From: Veronica Wilkerson
To: WebMail - CCD
Subject: Agenda item 4.C Closed Session
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 12:49:55 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Whittier City Council Meeting October 24, 2023 Agenda Item -

4.C.

Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property: State Route 72, Properties along Whittier Boulevard from Esperanza
Avenue to Sorensen Avenue

City Negotiator: Brian Saeki
Property Negotiator: Local Agency Formation Commission, Los Angeles

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms
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Esperanza Ave is that little street where the car wash is as you get off the Whittier
Blvd exit S and goes ALL the way down to Sorenson.

Before my falling out with District 2 councilman, Octavio C. Martinez, | was told that
this corridor is planned for housing developments.

I'm trying to wrap my head around District 2 Councilman, Octavio C. Martinez's
FPPC Form(s) 460 and FPPC Form(s) 497.

For instance, on 2/8/2022, Henry J. Matson, Irvine CA 92612, made a contribution
in the amount of $4,900? Why does this matter? Henry J. Matson

is https://www.matsondevelopment.com/

Another for instance, did you know that on 3/25/2022California Real Estate Political
Action Committee (CREPAC) ID#890106 made a $2500 SCC - Small Contributor
Committee? ID#890106
https://www.transparencyusa.org/ca/committee/california-real-estate-pac-crepac-
california-association-of-realtors-890106-rcp

BUT, you might be more familiar with a contribution made on 3/16/2022 by,
Catherine Warner, (IND) Whittier CA, Registered Dental Hygienist David A. Warner,
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D. D. S, Inc. for $1000, or on 5/3/2022 a contribution was made in the amount of
$500 (CUMULATIVE TO DATE $950) by a David A. Warner, D.D.S, Inc. Whittier
CA (IND)

| did inquire of Mr. Martinez regarding campaign funds from a fundraiser
councilman, Fernando Dutra, held at the home of Paul Ramirez and Richard Quirk.
At the time of the fundraiser, Mr. Dutra, ran unopposed and was reappointed at the
last election. Mr. Martinez did not have an answer when | asked what happens to
all that money that councilman, Fernando Dutra raised? He suggested that some of
that money could go to his campaign.

| want to know that if any of Fernando Dutra's constituents in District 4 and the
donors who come from all walks of life are okay with a contribution made on
3/22/2022 for $500 by Dutra for City Council 2022 ID#1440999 (COM)
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Instead of recusing herself, District 3 councilman, Cathy Warner, from any discussion
pertaining to PPD agenda items, she seemed more concerned at the October 11, 2022 city
council meeting regarding the number of parking permits her husband’s dental office on
Bright Ave would get.

I have been trying to get a hold of someone who could help me with several issues with the
way the current PPD is written.

How much do I need to contribute and to whom?

Veronica W
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